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Any agenda-related public documents received and distributed to a majority of the COSCA Board of 
Directors after the Agenda Packet is printed are included in Supplemental Packets, which are produced 
as needed.  The Supplemental Packet is available for public inspection at COSCA Board of Directors 
meetings and on COSCA’s website at www.conejo-openspace.org. 
 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA): in compliance with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting or other services in conjunction with this meeting, please contact the Building 
Division, (805) 449-2500. Upon request, the agenda and documents in this agenda packet can be made 
available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability. Notification at least 48 hours prior 
to the meeting or time when services are needed will assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting or service. 
 
 

http://www.conejo-openspace.org/


 
 
 

Conejo Open Space Conservation Agency 
A Joint Powers Agency:  City of Thousand Oaks / Conejo Recreation and Park District 

 2100 Thousand Oaks Blvd., Thousand Oaks, CA  91362  Ph: (805) 449-2345  www.conejo-openspace.org 

TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Brian Stark, COSCA Administrator 
 
DATE: June 24, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item 6A - 2020 Conejo Open Space Trails Advisory 

Committee Appointments 
 
 
COSTAC members are appointed to 3-year terms.  Dorothy Sullivan’s term is corrected 
to be 2020 to 2023, rather than 2020 to 2020 as initially stated.  
 
 
 
PREPARED BY:   Anna Huber, Analyst  
   Conejo Open Space Conservation Agency 
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